

## COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held at 800 N. State College Ave., Bradford AB, Fullerton, California on 12/2/2019.

CALL TO ORDER Cambria Norton calls the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.

ROLL CALL Members present: Shery (Ad Club), Janelli (ETC), Rebeca (STANCE),

Jordan (NSSLHA), Sarah (Latino Journalists), Kristina (SPJ), Alexis (LPH), Garrett (PRSSA), Robbie (MIC), Fatin (MAL), Angie (Titan Radio), Ariela

(SAA)

Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda.

Yellow highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.

Members absent: Ruth (MAL), Denyah (FMAA), Vivian (MAL)

<u>Ex-officio members present:</u> Skylar Soria, <mark>Jakob Wright,</mark> Tawni Nguyen,

Sarah Marin, Maggie Flanagan, Cambria Norton, Rob Flores

Ex-officio members absent: Claudia Juarez

APPROVAL OF AGENDA A motion was made to amend the agenda by Cambria Norton in order to

change the date of NSSLHA's post-event presentation to next week's meeting and to change the speakers for LPH. Amendments were seconded

by PRSSA.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES A motion was made to approve the minutes by Cambria Norton, and

STANCE seconds.

FINANCIAL REPORT 8074 Contracts, Fees, Rentals: \$4342.12 - 54.28% | 8077 Travel: \$6,780 -

48.43%

TIME CERTAIN NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS NONE

### **OLD BUSINESS**

#### NONE

### **NEW BUSINESS**

PRSSA - Post-Event
 Presentation:
 Entertainment Panel

PRSSA presented a recap of their Entertainment Panel, their last panel of the semester. The panel featured three PR professionals from the entertainment companies House of Blues and Disney. 65 people attended the panel, and there was an opportunity for students to network with the panelists afterwards. The food provided included a 3 foot long burrito and a sandwich platter from Rodrigos.

2. LPH - Post-Event Presentation: NCA Conference LPH presented a recap of the National Communication Association's 105th conference, that two of their members were able to attend. The conference took place in Baltimore, Maryland and the LPH members attended two days of the event. Both students were able to meet many renowned professionals and scholars in the wide-ranging field of communication. They hope that the information they brought back to CSUF's LPH chapter will inspire others to attend conferences and publish their papers.

3. LPH - Travel Proposal: WSCA Conference (\$1,750)

A move for the following allocation to be approved for \$1,750 by LPH and Chair seconds. The proposal is for three LPH members to travel to the WSCA conference taking place February 22nd-24th in Denver, Colorado. The conference will consist of panels, research presentations, and networking opportunities. The price of travel was broken down between hotel costs, Lyft fees, flights, and conference membership. The total came to \$1,806.32, however the maximum LPH is able to request is \$1,750. Questions:

How did you decide who is going?

The members attending wanted to go themselves.

What is the amount per person?

\$600.

Will there be more travel requests from LPH in the future?

I do not believe so, it would be too late for any conference travel requests and we realize that we have already asked for a lot.

Discussion:

NONE.

CICC: 11-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

4. LPH - Proposal: Holiday Social (\$35)

A move for the following allocation to be approved for \$35 by LPH and Chair seconds. The proposal is for their Holiday Social which is intended to

be a fun event for their members to get to know one another better. Members will also be encouraged to endorse other peoples Linked In skills during the event. Items to be purchased include pizza (Costco) and water (Stater Bros.)

Questions:

NONE.

Discussion:

NONE.

CICC: 11-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

## 5. ETC - Post-Event Presentation: Music Panel

ETC presented a recap of their Music Panel which took place on November 20th and was in partnership with Titan Radio. Nine panelists were present to talk to students about their work in the industry. There was a wide range of jobs represented, included radio station employees and singers. 120 students were in attendance. As always, there was time for members to network with panelists at the end.

# 6. ETC- Proposal: Social Night Mixer (\$245)

A move for the following allocation to be approved for \$245 by ETC and Chair seconds. The proposal is for their Social Night Mixer taking place December 4th at 8pm in the TSU Pub. The social will be an opportunity for members to get to each other and hear live music. There will also be a toy drive at the event for children in need. Items to be purchased include mashed potatoes and mac and cheese (KFC), chicken strisp (Cane's), hot chocolate and donut holes (Dunkin Donuts), plates and water (Walmart). Questions:

Is the hot chocolate pre made?

Yes it is

What is the expected turn out?

70.

Discussion:

NONE.

CICC: 11-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

## Individual Student -Travel Proposal: WSCA Conference (\$494.19)

A move for the following allocation to be approved for 494.19 by Ariana Cravalho and chair seconds. The proposal is for Ariana's travel costs to and from the WSCA conference in Denver, Colorado. She was awarded with a top paper award and will present her work at the conference. She will be travelling with the three LPH members, and expects to return around \$150 back to CICC if she does not need to pay for Lyfts.

Questions:

What is the total?

494.

Will you be sharing Lyfts?

Yes.

Discussion:

PRSSA raises the possibility of amending the amount to subtract the Lyft amounts.

LPH states that she may need the money if they can't travel together, and that she will simply return the money that isn't used.

CICC: 11-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

REPORTS:

**Chair:** Cambria reminded the council that she is planning a holiday party for the final meeting taking place next week. She also reminds council members to bring a small gift to participate in white elephant.

**VP** of Finance: Tawni told the council they can give her flyers or information about events they want her to share in exec council meetings. She also informs them that her and Cambria will give next year's budget presentation to the board soon. Later she says that clubs should let her know if they need rooms for Comm Week so she can give them priority.

Director of Productions: No update.

**Director of Communications:** Sarah told the council she is working on goodie bags for the council's last meeting.

**Director of Administration:** The December newsletter will be coming out this weekend.

**ASI Reps**: They are planning to begin tabling next semester for ideas about how to improve the college of comm.

**Advisor:** Rob informed the council that Dr.Leone and Dean Sha will be present at the final meeting.

## MaL's:

NONE

## Club Reps:

Each club rep stated any agenda items they had for next week, and an event their club has coming up. NEW AGENDA ITEMS: NONE

ADJOURNMENT: Cambria Norton adjourns the meeting at 9:51, LPH seconds.